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RESIDENT COMMUNICATION

TO: All members and interested individuals
FROM: J M (Jim) Bush, RAC Secretary
DATE: March 28, 2009

SUBJECT: List of people eligible to run for officer positions

At the March 25 meeting, we opened the nominations process for all five officer positions
within our organization. Since our bylaws require that anyone running for an officer position be
considered an “Active Member” of this organization (they must have attended at least two
meetings within the past six months), a suggestion was made to compile a list of who is
currently considered as an “Active Member” and eligible to run for office.

| have gone through our meeting records and have determined the individuals listed below
have attended at least two meetings between September 2008 and March 2009; therefore,
these individuals are considered as “active members” and eligible to run for election as officers
this year. Please post this list in the same location as the nominations flyer | sent you earlier
this week.

Doug Morrison, Ballard House Lynda Musselman, Lake City House

J M (Jim) Bush, Center Park Tom Keane, Olympic West

Lois Gruber, Lake City House Glenn Slemmer, Greenlake Plaza
Rick Harrison, Cedarvale Lisa Wood, University House
Lydia Shepard, Stewart Manor Linda Gose, Ross Manor

Michael Hearte, Olympic West Alex Lipilkin, Lake City House
Dennis Bejin, Jefferson Terrace Cinda Lium, Denny Terrace
Kristen O’'Donnell, Yesler Deborah Kidd, Lake City House
Pamela Wilcox, Jeff. Terrace Robert Jones, Olympic West

The individuals listed in RED have already been nominated for at least one position as of the
date this was written.

This is an updated list. After double-checking our records, we have
determined that one person who is listed as “eligible” on the original list sent out earlier
this week has not attended two of our meetings, as required to be an “Active Member”
under our bylaws so is not eligible to be a candidate in this year’s election. We are
continuing to double-check our records and will be updating this list as we do.

We apologize for any confusion as a result of this oversight
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